

HOUSE BILL NO. 165

INTRODUCED BY MILLER

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK

IN THE HOUSE

January 11, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation.
January 24, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
January 25, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 26, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
January 27, 1983	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 28, 1983	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

January 29, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation.
February 9, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
February 12, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
February 15, 1983	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 47; Noes, 2.

IN THE HOUSE

February 15, 1983	Returned to House.
February 16, 1983	Sent to enrolling.  Reported correctly enrolled.

1 House BILL NO. 165  
 2 INTRODUCED BY Mills  
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK  
 4  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING THE PUBLIC  
 6 CONSUMPTION OF MILK OR CREAM TO MEAN THE USE OF MILK OR  
 7 CREAM BY THE PUBLIC FOR ANY PURPOSE; AMENDING SECTION  
 8 81-21-101, MCA."  
 9  
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
 11 Section 1. Section 81-21-101, MCA, is amended to read:  
 12 "81-21-101. ~~Milk plant-defined Definitions. As used in~~  
 13 ~~this part, the following definitions apply:~~  
 14 (1) ~~A fluid~~ "Fluid milk plant" means ~~is~~ a place where  
 15 milk or cream is not produced but is purchased or collected  
 16 and prepared for distribution to the consumer in liquid  
 17 form.  
 18 (2) "Public consumption" means ~~the use of milk or~~  
 19 ~~cream by the public for any purpose.~~"

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

HB 165

Approved by Committee  
on Agriculture Livestock  
& Irrigation

1                    House BILL NO. 165  
2    INTRODUCED BY Mills  
3                    BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK  
4  
5    A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING THE PUBLIC  
6    CONSUMPTION OF MILK OR CREAM TO MEAN THE USE OF MILK OR  
7    CREAM BY THE PUBLIC FOR ANY PURPOSE; AMENDING SECTION  
8    81-21-101, MCA."  
9  
10   BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
11        Section 1. Section 81-21-101, MCA, is amended to read:  
12        "81-21-101. ~~Milk plant defined~~ Definitions. As used in  
13        this part, the following definitions apply:  
14        (1) ~~A fluid~~ "Fluid milk plant" means ~~is~~ a place where  
15        milk or cream is not produced but is purchased or collected  
16        and prepared for distribution to the consumer in liquid  
17        form.  
18        (2) "Public consumption" means ~~the use of milk or~~  
19        cream by the public for any purpose."

-End-

1 House BILL NO. 165  
2 INTRODUCED BY Miller  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK  
4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING THE PUBLIC  
6 CONSUMPTION OF MILK OR CREAM TO MEAN THE USE OF MILK OR  
7 CREAM BY THE PUBLIC FOR ANY PURPOSE; AMENDING SECTION  
8 81-21-101, MCA."  
9  
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
11 Section 1. Section 81-21-101, MCA, is amended to read:  
12 "81-21-101. ~~Milk plant-defined Definitions. As used in~~  
13 ~~this part, the following definitions apply:~~  
14 (1) ~~A fluid~~ "Fluid milk plant" means ~~is~~ a place where  
15 milk or cream is not produced but is purchased or collected  
16 and prepared for distribution to the consumer in liquid  
17 form.  
18 (2) "Public consumption" means ~~the use of milk or~~  
19 ~~cream by the public for any purpose."~~

-End-

THIRD READING

HB 165

1                   HOUSE BILL NO. 165  
2                   INTRODUCED BY MILLER  
3                   BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK  
4  
5       A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING THE PUBLIC  
6       CONSUMPTION OF MILK OR CREAM TO MEAN THE USE OF MILK OR  
7       CREAM BY THE PUBLIC FOR ANY PURPOSE; AMENDING SECTION  
8       81-21-101, MCA."  
9  
10      BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
11          Section 1. Section 81-21-101, MCA, is amended to read:  
12          "~~81-21-101. Milk-plant-defined Definitions. As used in~~  
13          ~~this part, the following definitions apply:~~  
14              (1) ~~A--fluid~~ "Fluid milk plant" means ~~is~~ a place where  
15          milk or cream is not produced but is purchased or collected  
16          and prepared for distribution to the consumer in liquid  
17          form.  
18              (2) ~~"Public consumption" means the use of milk or~~  
19          ~~cream by the public for any purpose."~~

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

*Handwritten signature/initials*